Derivation: This is a portion of the property transferred to The Abney Mills by Merger Agreement of Belton Mills, Brandon Corporation and The Abney Mills, the surviving corporation, dated October 28, 1949, and recorded in Deed Book 396 at Page 399 in the Offices of the Register of Mesne Conveyances for Greenville County on November 23, 1949. By Amendment to Charter dated February 24, 1955 and recorded February 28, 1955, in the aforesaid offices in Deed Book 519 at Page 362 the name of the corporation, The Abney Mills, was changed to Abney Mills.